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Austin 66560v2 

Matt Rappaport  
Direct Dial:  (512) 692-8754  
mrappaport@mckoolsmith.com 

MCKOOL SMITH 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION • ATTORNEYS 

300 West 6th Street 
Suite 1700 

Austin, Texas  78701 
Telephone: (512) 692-8700
Telecopier: (512) 692-8744 

March 27, 2011 

VIA EMAIL 

Christopher C. Carnaval 
King & Spalding, LLP 
1185 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10036 
 

RE: Eolas Technologies Incorporated v. Adobe Systems, Inc., et al.; Civil Action 
No. 6:09-CV-446-LED; United States District Court of Texas; Eastern District. 
Google Browser and YouTube Player for Android 3.0 Operating System 

Dear Chris: 

Please see the attached infringement charts for Google Browser and YouTube Player for 
Android 3.0 Operating System.  As far as we have been able to determine, Google released 
Android 3.0 on February 22, 2011, and certainly did so after the date of Eolas’ initial 
infringement contentions.  Accordingly we have produced the attached infringement charts for 
Google Browser and YouTube Player for Android 3.0 Operating System and provided them to 
you as quickly as possible. 

We intend to move the Court for leave to supplement our infringement contentions to 
include the Google Browser and YouTube Player for Android 3.0 Operating System charts 
attached hereto.  Please let us know at your earliest convenience if you oppose, and, if so, on 
what basis. 

Sincerely, 

 
Matt Rappaport 

Attachments 

cc:  Scott T. Weingaertner sweingaertner@kslaw.com 
 Robert F. Perry 

Mark H. Francis 
Allison Altersohn 

Google-Eolas@kslaw.com 

 Michael E. Jones mikejones@potterminton.com 
 Allen F. Gardner allengardner@potterminton.com 
 Mark D. Rowland mark.rowland@ropesgray.com 
 Brandon Stroy brandon.stroy@ropesgray.com 
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Hoven 
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